

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Pieper, Julia \(DEQ\)](#); [Smith, Carol \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Pre-filled sampling forms
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:19:00 PM

Kirby – can we add a line so that the form can be used for either 32CC or 36CC sample? Since we'll be adding 1 liter samples, this would be helpful.

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:16 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: Pre-filled sampling forms

Hi Liane – George wanted me to get a hold of you about pre-filling the next round of sample analysis forms for this weekend. I've attached a blank copy of the form. If you could please pre-fill this out for the sampling events for this weekend and send them back, I will print copies to include with sampling kits.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Kirby

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shanek@michigan.gov
517.335.9888